Mid-Continent Region
Production United States

@ Maéathon P.O. Box 552
ilCompan Midland, TX 79702-0552
o pany Telephone 915/682-1626

April 6, 2000

Bureau of Land Management
Attn: Alexis Swoboda

2909 West Second Street
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Alexis:

I was in the process of filing a Sundry notice for a workover on the Indian Hills Unit Well
No. 11 when I noticed that a complete 3160-4 form had not been filed on the well. Due
to plant capacity constraints, this well was shut in and didn’t produce for two (2) months
after it was initially completed. I had filed the completion forms minus test data at that
time, but apparently never filed the completed form after the well finally started
producing. I am attaching the amended completion (3160-4) form to this letter for your
convenience.

If you have any questions or need any other information, please feel free to call me at
915-687-8432.

Sincerely,

)ﬁ/ﬂ/f(& W
Ginny Larke

Engineer Technician

Indian Basin Asset Team

Xc: Tim Gum, NMOCD
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